Christina Hayes

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Donovan Magee

Monday, December 2, 2024 10:55 AM
Christina Hayes

Shiela Tsotetsi

Load rejected

 Return To The Top O TMS Load # 63768469 History

28/11/2024 08:11 SAST

28/11/2024 08:15 SAST

28/11/2024 08:26 SAST

28/11/2024 08:33 SAST

28/11/2024 09:12 SAST

28/11/2024 12:09 SAST

02/12/2024 08:23 SAST

02/12/2024 08:23 SAST

Kind Regards

Donovan Magee

Distell Integration (HEINEKEN BEVERAGES)
Distell Integration (HEINEKEN BEVERAGES)
Distell Integration (HEINEKEN BEVERAGES)
Distell Integration (HEINEKEN BEVERAGES)
Distell integration {HEINEKEN BEVERAGES)
Bontie Ramfolo (HEINEKEN BEVERAGES)

Verend Singh (HEINEKEN BEVERAGES)

Verend Singh (HEINEKEN BEVERAGES)

Liquor Runners Transport — Operations Assistant

(0828788538

donovan@lrsa.co.za

15 Garfield Bd, Newmarkel AH, Alberton, 1449

L Liguor Rumers

{Integration)
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(Integration)
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(Integration)

Load Modified
{Integration)

Load Modified
(Integration)

Load Modified
(Integration)

Stop Appointment
Request Canceled

Load Voided

Leg Unassigned from
Load



